
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF VAN BUREN BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
AUGUST 5, 2019 SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 1:00 P.M. 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
CALL TO ORDER: 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

ROLL CALL: 

Supervisor McNamara  ____________        Trustee Miller    ____________ 

Clerk Wright    ____________        Trustee White    ____________ 

Treasurer Budd   ____________        Engineer Potter   ____________ 

Trustee Frazier    ____________        Attorney McCauley  ____________ 

Trustee Martin    ____________        Secretary Beaudry  ____________ 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF THE AGENDA: 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:  

ADOPTION OF CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Work Study Meeting Minutes of July 15, 2019. 

2. Board Meeting Minutes of July 16, 2019. 

3. Prepaid List of July 18, 2019. 

4. Prepaid List of July 25, 2019. 

5. Prepaid List of August 1, 2019. 

6. Voucher List of August 6, 2019. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS:  

CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS/ PRESENTATIONS: 

PUBLIC COMMENT (Unfinished and New Business): 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. To consider approval to distribute the future land use map amendment for the Scott Jones property located at 

41620 E. Huron River Dr. to our adjacent communities for the required 42‐day review and comment period. 

2. To consider approval of the selection of Penchura Russell Design and VanAssche Construction Inc. for the French 

Landing Park improvements not to exceed $120,000. 

3. To consider approval of the Communications Specialist Job Description.  

 

REPORTS:  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT NON‐AGENDA ITEMS : 

BOARD COMMENT NON‐AGENDA ITEMS:  

ADJOURNMENT: 

 



 
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING 

 

OF THE 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF VAN BUREN 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

TO BE HELD AT 1:00 P.M. 
 

ON MONDAY, AUGUST 5, 2019 
For the purpose of: 

 
To consider approval of: 

    Work Study Meeting Minutes of July 15, 2019. 
    Board Meeting Minutes of July 16, 2019. 

Prepaid List of July 18, 2019 
    Prepaid List of July 25, 2019 
    Prepaid List of August 1, 2019 
    Voucher List of August 6, 2019 

To consider approval of the Communications Specialist Job Description. 
To consider approval of the selection of Penchura, Russell Design and 
VanAssche Construction Inc. for the French Landing Park improvements not to 
exceed $120,000. 
To consider approval to distribute the future land use map amendment for the 
Scott Jones property located at 41620 E. Huron River Dr. to our adjacent 
communities for the required 42‐day review and comment period. 

 

 
TOWNSHIP HALL 

46425 TYLER ROAD 
VAN BUREN TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN  48111 

 
 
 

Leon Wright, Clerk 
Charter Township of Van Buren 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, reasonable accommodations can be made with advance notice 
by calling the Clerk’s Office 734.699.8909 

 

Posted: 7‐26‐19 
Published: 8‐1‐19          



 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF VAN BUREN 

WORK STUDY MEETING MINUTES  

JULY 15, 2019 

 

Supervisor McNamara called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.  in the Sheldon Room. Present: Supervisor McNamara, 

Treasurer Budd, Trustee Frazier, Trustee Martin, Trustee Miller and Trustee White. Absent/Excused: Clerk Wright. Also in 

attendance: Secretary Beaudry, Executive Assistant Selman, Director of Public Services Best and Executive Assistant to the 

Director  of  Public  Services  Renaud,  Accounting  Coordinator  Towles,  Director  of Water  and  Sewer  Taylor,  Director  of 

Information  Technology  Rankin,  Downtown  Development  Authority  Director  Ireland,  Director  of  Human  Resources 

Sumpter and an audience of three (3). 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None. 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

Discussion on Resolution 2019‐12 to install water service for the residence at 35591 Price Road in Wayne County ROW.  

 

Discussion on revisions to the Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA)’s bylaws. The decision was made to remove 

this item from the July 16, 2019 Board Meeting for further discussion. 

 

Discussion  on  approval  of  an  agreement  between  the  Township  and  Local  Development  Finance Authority  (LDFA)  to 

advance funds for bond repayment.  

 

Discussion on the need for an updated time keeping system for ALL employees as regulated by the Department of Labor. 

The Board decided to move forward with a vote at the July 16, 2019 Board Meeting.  

 

Discussion on approval of the Communications Specialist  Job Description. The decision was made to remove this  item 

from the July 16, 2019 Board Meeting in order to further discuss the position.  

 

Discussion on the adoption of the Van Buren Township Resolution 2019‐11 to reprogram (transfer) CDBG funds from a 

Public Facilities activity to a Demolition activity.   

 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 
 
BOARD COMMENT: Board Members commented on the proposed hotel informational meeting that took place on June 
20th and the zoning status of that property; the survey sent out after the June 20th proposed hotel informational meeting 
per the Public Participation Plan requirements was discussed; it was requested that the mileage rate be updated in the 
policy  and  procedure  manual;  the  Van  Buren  Today  magazine  is  available  on  the  Township  website;  a  Trustee 
complimented the condition of Van Buren Park; the splash pad construction is on schedule;  
 
ADJOURNMENT: There being no further discussion Miller moved, Budd seconded to adjourn the Work Study Session at 

5:34 p.m. Motion Carried. 

 

______________________________        Date: _______________. 

Leon Wright, Township Clerk           

 

______________________________       

Kevin McNamara, Supervisor          Date: ________________. 



July 16, 2019 Board Meeting   Page 1 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF VAN BUREN 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 

JULY 16, 2019 

 

Supervisor McNamara  called  the meeting  to  order  at  6:00  p.m.  in  the  Board  Room.  Present:  Supervisor McNamara, 
Treasurer Budd, Clerk Wright, Trustee Frazier, Trustee Martin, Trustee Miller, and Trustee White. Others in attendance: 
Secretary Beaudry, Director of Public Services Best and Executive Assistant to the Public Services Director Renaud, Director 
of Human Resources Sumpter, Director of Information Technology Rankin and an of audience two (2).  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF THE AGENDA: Supervisor McNamara outlined the items appearing on the agenda.  
 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA: Frazier moved Miller seconded to approve the agenda.  Motion Carried. 
 
ADOPTION OF CONSENT AGENDA: Frazier moved Budd seconded to approve the Consent Agenda. [Work Study Meeting 
Minutes of July 1, 2019, Board Meeting Minutes of July 2, 2019, Prepaid List of July 3, 2019, Prepaid List of July 11, 2019, 
Voucher List of July 16, 2019, Approval of Resolution 2019‐12: to install water service for the residence at 35591 Price 
Road in Wayne County ROW]. Motion Carried. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Miller moved Martin seconded to go into public hearing to receive public comment on Resolution 2019‐
11 to reprogram (transfer) CDGB funds from a Public Facilities activity to a Demolition activity. Motion Carried. 
 
No comments were made. 
 
Budd moved Miller seconded to exit the public hearing. Motion Carried.  
 
CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS:  
Announcements included the following: Van Buren Township, in conjunction with Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority, 
with  be  hosting  an Opioid  Awareness  Forum  and Narcan  Training  on  September  12th  at  5:30  p.m.  at Wayne  County 
Community College; today the September Days Senior Center took official possession of the SMART bus which will be used 
to transport local seniors to medical appointments and shopping trips; on August 3rd and 4th Thunder Over Michigan is 
taking place  at  the  Yankee Air Museum;  there  is  a  Special  Election on August  6th  for  voters  living  in  the Washtenaw 
Intermediate School District and the last two performances of the free Concert Series are taking place on July 17 and 24 
in the Senior Activity Garden at 7:00 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (Unfinished and New Business): None. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: Miller moved, Wright seconded to approve an agreement between the Township and Local Development 
Finance Authority (LDFA) to advance funds for bond repayment. Motion Carried. 
 
Wright moved, Miller seconded to approve the adoption of the Van Buren Township Resolution 2019‐11: to reprogram 
(transfer) CDBG funds from a Public Facilities activity to a Demolition activity. Motion Carried.  
 
Martin moved, White seconded to approve the need for an updated time keeping system for all employees as regulated 
by  the Department  of  Labor. Motion Carried.  Kronos was  the  selected  vendor  to  provide  time  keeping  for  all  hourly 
employees.  
 
REPORTS: None. 
 



July 16, 2019 Board Meeting   Page 2 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT NON‐AGENDA ITEMS: None. 
 
BOARD  COMMENT  NON‐AGENDA  ITEMS:  Board  members  expressed  disappointment  on  delay  of  passing  the 
Communications Specialist job description; the timing of the job posting of the new Director of Planning and Economic 
Development was inquired about and Budget Review dates were discussed.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: Budd moved, Miller seconded to adjourn at 6:47 p.m. Motion Carried. 
 
______________________________    Date: _______________. 
Leon Wright, Township Clerk      
 
______________________________    
Kevin McNamara, Supervisor     Date: ________________. 
 










































































































































































	BRD Agenda 8-5-19 Special Meeting
	8-5-19 Notice of Special Meeting-Brd
	WS Minutes 7-15-19
	BRD Minute 7-16-19
	7-18-19 Prepaid List
	7-25-19 Prepaid List
	8-1-19 Prepaid List
	8-6-19 Voucher List
	Scott Jones property future land use map amendment
	French Landing Park improvements
	Communications Specialist Job Description V2

